Telit Lab
Viale Stazione di Prosecco 5/b  Tel: 1-919-439-7977 Fax1-919-840-0337

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Gentlemen:

Regarding to the FCC 15.212 MODULAR TRANSMITTERS, Telit Communications
S.p.A..would like to request modular approval for the submission FCC ID: RI7HES63EU.
Telit Communications S.p.A. confirms that the product complies with numbered requirements

identified below:

1.  The modular transmitter have its own RF shielding.

2. The modular transmitter has buffered modulation/data inputs to ensure that the module will comply
with Part 15 requirements under conditions of excessive data rates or over-modulation. The EUT
has buffered data inputs, it is integrated in chip PMB9801, XGOLD6160.

3.  The modular transmitter must have its own power supply regulation. The modular transmitter is
powered by PMB9801, XGOLDG6160 in which the several regulators are included.

4. The modular transmitter complies with the antenna requirements of Section‘15.203 and 15.204(c).
There are two dipole antennas. The spec. and photo of antennas are showing in test report.

The modular transmitter is tested in a stand-alone configuration.

The modular transmitter is labeled with its own FCC 1D number

The modular transmitter complies with any specific rule or operating requirements applicable to
the transmitter and the manufacturer must provide adequate instructions along with the module to
explain any such requirements.

8.  The modular transmitter complies with any applicable RF exposure requirements.

Sincerely,

, g

# Brian Tucker
Telit Communications S.p.A.



